

# SELINA JAYNE-DORNAN

## MAKEUP ARTIST

---

### contact

918-689-6080  
[sjdornan@att.net](mailto:sjdornan@att.net)  
416198 E 1199 Rd,  
Eufaula ,OK 74432

### education

Joe Blasco School of Makeup -  
Los Angeles, CA  
Associate Speech & Drama -  
Eastern OK St College  
Theatre Studies -  
Oklahoma State University  
Esthetician Certificate -  
Jenks Beauty School

### key skills

Creativity & Organization  
Color blending, matching & effects  
Beards, lace, hand laying & shaping  
FX & prosthetics  
Wigs & hair styling  
Communication  
Time Management  
Budget knowledge

### professional profile

Creative Makeup Artist with 30+ years of experience applying makeup to performers and studio customers. I am aiming to utilize my experience and knowledge to help bring a creative and supportive addition to your team. I am IATSE 706 and spent 15 years in Los Angeles working in Film and Television. I possess an Associate in Theatre Studies and a certificate in Makeup Artistry and as an Esthetician. Owned and operated a Makeup & Cosmetics Studio.

### work experience

PERFORMANCE MAKEUP ARTIST – 1991 – 2006, Los Angeles, CA & Locations  
2004- present Eufaula & Tulsa OK and surrounding areas.

- Apply makeup to enhance the appearance of actors in stage, television and film performances.
- Maintain character continuity.
- Discuss with directors and producers to develop unique or specific looks of characters.
- Breakdown script for continuity, characters and scheduling.
- Consult with actors to assess skin types or sensitivity and skin care.
- Maintain budget and order supplies needed.
- Hire, schedule and supervise additional help if needed.

MAKEUP ARTIST – INDEPENDENT, STUDIO & SPA

- Applied makeup to clients before special events, including weddings, photo shoots, fashion shows and award ceremonies and print work.
- Esthetician work including facials and waxing. Specializing in eyebrow design.
- Recommended products to customers, booked appointments and built relationships with clients.
- Acquired knowledge of many different makeup and skin care brands.

## SEE ATTACHED LIST OF MAKEUP DEPARTMENT FILMOGRAPHY

---

### awards

PROFESSIONAL OF THE YEAR 2011  
Mvskoke Women's Leadership Initiative

BEST CONTEMPARY MAKEUP 2002  
"Mulholland Drive"  
Hollywood Makeup & Hairstylist Guild

OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT IN  
THE TECHNICAL ARTS  
First Americans in the Arts -1998

Nominated for BEST CHARACTER MAKEUP  
For "Mulholland Drive" 2002  
Hollywood Makeup & Hairstylist Guild

### fun facts

NATIVE AMERICAN – Member of the  
Muscogee (Creek) Nation

MERLE NORMAN COSMETICS  
RE-NEW U SPA 2004-2013 - Owner Eufaula, OK

CITY MAYOR 2011-20015  
Eufaula, OK

PR MANAGER – 2015-2016  
Muscogee (Creek) Nation

ASSOCIATE PRODUCER for the film "Stateside"

**SELINA JAYNE-DORNAN**  
**MAKEUP ARTIST**

---

**f i l m o g r a p h y**

- **American Underdog** (additional makeup) 2021
- **The Dawes Commission** (Short) (makeup supervisor) 2014
- **Lover's Prayer** (key makeup artist) 2001
- **Mulholland Drive** (key makeup artist) 2001
- **Christmas in the Clouds** (makeup department head) 2001
- **Boston Public** (TV Series) (key makeup artist) 2000
- **A Family in Crisis: The Elian Gonzales Story** (TV Movie) (key makeup) 2000
- **Cowboys & Angels** (makeup department head) 2000
- **Bring It On** (makeup department head) 2000
- **The Practice** (TV Series) (makeup artist – 4 episodes) 2000
- **Magnolia** (makeup artist) 1999
- **Popular** (TV Series) (makeup artist) 1999
- **Snow Falling on Cedars** (additional makeup artist) 1999
- **Pirates of Silicon Valley** (TV Movie) (makeup department head) 1999
- **Old Man River** (Documentary) (makeup artist) 1999
- **The Outfitters** (key makeup artist) 1999
- **A Will of Their Own** (TV Mini-Series) (makeup artist) 1998
- **Buddy Faro** (TV Series) (assistant makeup artist) 1998
- **Shadow of Doubt** (key makeup artist) 1998
- **The Pentagon Wars** (TV Movie) (makeup artist) 1998
- **Senseless** (assistant makeup artist) 1998
- **The Big Lebowski** (additional makeup artist) 1998
- **Amistad** (additional makeup artist) 1997
- **Starship Troopers** (makeup artist) 1997
- **Players** (TV Series) (key makeup artist) 1997
- **Air Force One** (makeup artist) 1997
- **Eye of God** (hairstylist/makeup artist department head) 1997
- **Touch** (key makeup artist) 1997
- **Dinosaur Valley Girls** (hair & makeup designer/department head) 1996
- **Of Earth and Sky** (Short) (key hairstylist/makeup artist) 1996
- **Feeling Minnesota** (makeup artist) 1996
- **Dead Man's Walk** (TV Mini Series) (key makeup artist) 1996
- **Executive Decision** (personal makeup – Steven Seagal) 1996
- **Streets of Laredo** (TV Mini-Series) (key makeup artist) 1995
- **The Secret of Lizard Woman** (ABC weekend special) (makeup department head) 1995
- **Tecumseh: The Last Warrior** (TV Movie) (makeup artist) 1995
- **Lakota Woman: Siege at Wounded Knee** (TV Movie) (makeup artist) 1994
- **The Broken Chain** (TV Movie) (makeup artist) 1993
- **Geronimo** (TV Movie) (key makeup artist: second unit) 1993
- **Return of the Roller Blade Seven** (makeup artist) 1993
- **Samurai Vampire Bikers from Hell** (key makeup artist) 1992
- **The Roller Blade Seven** (makeup artist) 1991

